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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
J. Thomas Rosch
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill
Maureen K. Ohlhausen

)

In the Matter of )

)

Alan B. Miller, )

a natural person; )

)

and )

)

Universal Health Services, Inc., )
a corporation; ) Docket No. C-4372

)

)

)

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and by
virtue of the authority vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”),
having reason to believe that Respondent Universal Health Services, Inc. (“UHS”), a corporation
controlled by Alan B. Miller and subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, has agreed to
acquire Ascend Health Corp. (“Ascend”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission, in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and
Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 8 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a
proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating
its charges as follows:

I RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Alan B. Miller is a natural person with his offices and principal place

of business located at 367 South Gulph Road, P.O. Box 61558, King of Prussia, PA 19406-0958.
Alan B. Miller is the ultimate parent entity of Respondent UHS.

2. Respondent UHS is a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its offices and principal place of business



located at 367 South Gulph Road, P.O. Box 61558, King of Prussia, PA 19406-0958. UHS is
controlled by Respondent Alan B. Miller.

3. UHS owns or operates 25 general acute ca



IV.  THE RELEVANT PRODUCT MARKET

10. The relevant line of commerce in which to analyze the Merger is the provision



facility, as well as the need to



